
 

 

 

4/24/2025 

Addendum # 1 to Bid 002893 

 

Change the above referenced Invitation to Bid to agree with this addendum. 

 

This addendum must be signed and included with bid submission.  

 

 

Signature : ___________________________________________________ 

 

 

Update to the Equipment List: 

 
For both systems, replace this part: 

TSS-770-X-S Crestron 7" scheduling panel 1 

 

With this part: 

TSS-1070-X-S Crestron 10" scheduling panel (color TBD) 1 

 

 
Q. What is the Global Cache IP2SL-P going to be controlling? The Core 8 Flex or the Display? 

A. The Global Cache device will control the display only. 

 

Q. Will there be a junction box behind the credenza and behind the display as well as a pathway for routing 

cables? If so, what size conduit ?  

A. Yes, there will be a junction box behind the credenza and display. There will be 1 ½” conduit path 

 

Q. Will there be a pathway behind the credenza to the ceiling for routing cables? If so, what size conduit?  

A. Yes there will be a 1 ½” conduit running behind the credenza to the ceiling. It will be accessible directly above 

the ceiling tile. 

 

Q. The bid calls for Qty. 12 SW0XIOC-EM. Is this the correct quantity for both rooms? How many overall 

licenses does LSUHSC in order to determine tied quantity pricing? 

A. For each room, we need quantity 1 premium license for 1 year for 1 device. 

 

Q. Will the occupancy sensor for each room be on the LSUHSC LAN? 

A. Yes 

 

Q. Will LSUHSC provide LAN drops to the ceiling mics? 

A. Yes 

 

 


